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From: Megha Datta

Sent: Friday, July 03, 2015 4:24 PM

To: master@mail.nlsc.gov.tw

Subject: Invitation to Address Geoland Asia, Kuala Lumpur

Dear Mr. Jeng-Lun Liu,

Greetings from Geospatial Media!

This is with reference to the conversation | had with your office a while back. With this, | would like to extend a warm

invitation you to deliver an address in “Geoland Asia” program at GeoSMART Asia in Kuala Lumpur.

Just to provide you a background, Geospatial Media has a vision to ‘Make a Difference through Geospatial Knowledge in
World Economy and Society’. We achieve our vision by publishing a monthly magazine, hosting a resource portal
(www.geospatialworld.net), a LIVE channel (www.geobuiz.com) and organizing national, regional and international

conferences on geospatial technologies. Please read more about us at www.geospatialmedia.net

Taking forward our organization vision in Asia we are organizing GeoSmart Asia 2015 (Former Asia Geospatial Forum) from
29th Sept — 1st Oct in Kuala Lumpur. With the theme “Towards Next Big Leap”, the forum will not only talk of geospatial
industry across various sectors like Land, registry, mining, AEC, municipality, utilities, urban planning, real estate but will
also touch upon upcoming segments contributing to progressive & sustainable development of region. The forum shall
attempt to bring together leaders from policy making agencies, user organisations, technology companies and academic
institutions on a common platform to share, learn, deliberate, collaborate and provide business and technology direction

to geospatial community in the region. This initiative is being supported by various National Mapping Agencies like Jupem
(Malaysia), SLA (Singapore), NAMRIA (Philippines). The forum will see a participation of 1200+ delegates.

Please find attached the formal invite letter, flier of GeoSmart Asia and Concept note of GeolLand. The details of the

conference can be viewed at www.geosmartasia.org.

As part of GeoSmart Asia we are organizing a one-day programme on Geoland Asia which will focus on the innovations that
geospatial technologies are making especially for smarter applications in land administration segment, which are
economical, easy to apply, scalable and lend to improving work efficiencies. The programme will create an atmosphere for
dialogue between land administration stakeholders in order to explore innovative use of technologies for cadastral
mapping, connecting property rights information to digital maps and delivering smoother, better services for citizens using
technology.

Understanding your role, knowledge and commitment we would like to invite you to address “Geoland Asia”. Your
perspective will be highly valuable input for executives of geospatial industry and provide them necessary insight.

I shall be very grateful to him for his kind consent to address GeoSMART Asia.

Kind regards,
Megha

e bt

Ms. Megha Datta

Industry Manager - National Geospatial Information Organisations (NGIOs)
Geospatial Media and Communications Pvt. Ltd.

A-145, Sector - 63, NOIDA (U.P.) India - 201301

Tel: +g1120 4612500

Fax: +91 120 4612555

Mobile: +91 9811049987

Skype: megha.datta
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July 03, 2015

Mr. Jeng-Lun Liu
Director - Matienal Land Surveying and Mapping Center

Ministry of the Interior
4F, No. 497, Liming Rd., Sec.2 GEO SPATI Al
Taichung City 408, Taiwan [R.O.C) media + communications

Subject: Invitation to deliver an address during Seminar on Land Administration to be held during GeoSmart Asia,
September 29" -Oct 1, 2015 at Putra World Trade Centre, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Dear Mr. Liu,
Warm greetings from Geospatial Media & Communications!

With this, | invite you to deliver an address during the session “Geoland Asia”™ with the theme Geospatial
Technology supporting Land Administrative Practices to be held during GeoSmart Asla conference. The one-day
programme on GeoLand Asia will focus on the innovations that geospatial technologies are making especially for
smarter applications in land administration segment, which are economical, easy to apply, scalable and lend to
improving work efficencies. The programme will create an atmosphere for dialogue between land administration
stakeholders in order to explore innovative use of technologles for cadastral mapping, connecting property rights
infarmation to digital maps and delivering smoother, better services for citizens using technology.

Just to provide you a background, Geospatial Media and Communications has a vision to ‘Make a Difference through
Geospatial Knowledge in World Economy and Society”. Taking our vision forward, we are organizing GeoSmart Asia
2015 [Former Asia Geospatial Forum) from 29" Sept - 1" Oet, 2015 in Putra World Trade Centre, Kuala Lumpur,
Malaysia. With the theme “Towards Next Big Leap®, the forum will not only talk of geospatial industry across
various sectors like Land, registry, mining, AEC, municipality, utilities, urban planning, real estate but will also touch
upon upcoming segments contributing to progressive & sustainable development of region. The forum shall attempt
to bring together leaders from policy making agencles, user organisations, technology companies and academic
institutions on a common platform to share, learn, deliberate, collaborate and provide business and technology
direction to geospatial community in the reglon. This initiative is being supported by varlous National Mapping
Agencies like Jupern (Malaysia), SLA (Singapore), NAMERIA (Philippines). The forum will see a particpation of 1200+
delegates.

Understanding your role, knowledge and commitment we would like to invite you to address “Geoland”. Your
perspective will be highly valuable input for executives of geospatial industry and provide them necessary insight.

I shall be very grateful to you for your kind consent to address GeoSMART Asia.

Thank You,
Yours sincerely,

Geospatial Media and
Communications Sdn Bhd
0-5-134, Block D. Capital 4,Oasis Square

No. 2, Jalan PJU 1 &TA, Ara Damansars
MEGHA DATTA AT301 Petaling Jaya, Selangor, Malaysla
Industry Manager - NGIO Ted: +4 (i3 TASS 411

Fax; 6103 7358 3412
W, geospahaimedia net
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Geoland Asia &2

GeoLand Asia
30 September, 2015 Kuala Lumpur, Malavsia

Theme: Geospatial Techmology supporting Land Administrative Practices in Asia

About GeoLand Asin

In view of the critical role that land, as a resource plays in sustainable development of economies,
the countries in the Asia and Pacific region have long been making serious efforts to improve their
land governance and administrative practices by undertaking a variety of changes to legal,
institutional, social and technological set up. Steps have been specifically taken for:

s Increasing registration of property rights

s Use of new information and communications technologies

*  Streamlining of laws and regulations

* |nstitutional reforms

* Boosting capacity building efforts

s  Ensuring anti-corruption plans, good governance monitors and internal audit functions

Owver the years, the role and wse of geospatial and other Information and Communication
Technologies (ICTs) have greatly helped to make most of these processes faster, secure, scalable and
sustainable. Countries like Malaysia, Thailand, Indonesia, Philippines, China, Cambodia, Laos,
Vietnam and Brunei have all achieved reasonable progress in streamlining their land administrative
practices and in turn, the land agencies have been contributing directly or indirectly to economic and
social development. Howewver, use of technology is also wrought with many issues. Application of
technology does not always yield expected results, might not be scalable or sustainable or may need
frequent updations, training of human resource or may be just too expensive to maintain or start
with etc.

The one-day programme on Geoland Asia to be held during GeoSmart Asia will focus on the
innovations that geospatial technologies are making especially for smarter applications in land
administration segment, which are economical, easy to apply, scalable and lend to improving waork
efficiencies. The programme will create an atmosphere for dialogue between land administration
stakeholders in order to explore innovative use of technologies for cadastral mapping, connecting
property rights information to digital maps and delivering smoother, better services for citizens
using technology.

Programme Objectives:

1. Assess the progress made by countries in the regiom with respect to achieving smart land
administration

2. Identify the supportive role that the geospatial industry can play in achieving better land
administration

3. Identify economical and innovative geospatial tools and technigues for land administration

4, Discuss on the roadblocks and ways to overcome them with respect to industry’s role in
achieving well functioning land administration

GeoLand Asia Strategic Partner
30 September, 2015 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia e
# THOMSON REUTERS
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Target audience:

Cadastral mapping agencies

Land and Property registration agencies

Private industry serving land administration sector

Funding and multilateral agencies waorking in land administration
NGDs

Researchers and academicians

oo B WM e

Programme outline:

Wednesday, 30" September, 2015

0930 - 1100 hrs Session on Experience of Land Administrators

1100 —1330 hrs Networking Coffee Break, Visit to Exhibition and Lunch

1330 - 1500 hrs Session on Role of Geospatial Technology in Land Administration

1500 — 1600 hrs Networking Coffee Break and Visit to Exhibition

1600 - 1730 hrs Session on Technology Innovations and their Successful Implementation
About GeoSmart Asin

Over the years, Asia Geospatial Forum has established itself as the most GE@SMARTE
premier conference and exhibition on geospatial technologies and _g

applications in Asia Pacific. The conference welcomes about 800+ high profile 29 sept- 1 Oct, 2015
delegates from policy makers, technology providers, end-user segments and Puira World Trade Centre,
academic communities across the region every year. As our response to Kvala lLumpur, Malaysia
address the evolution, changes and innovation of geospatial technology, Asia Geospatial Forum is
Mow GeoSmart Asia. The brand new GeoSmart Asia shall delve into the immense scope and the very
critical role of advanmced, latest and smarter geospatial technologies across various sectors that
contribute to progressive and sustainable development of the region.

About Geospatial Media and Connnunications

Geospatial Media and Communications has been
exclusively dedicated to promote and facilitate growth
of geospatial industry and connect the same with major
domains worldwide like Land Administration.
Headquartered in India, it has localised presence in
United Arab Emirates, Brazil, South Africa, Malaysia,
The Metherlands and United States of America. We are
a strong team of more than 80 highly skilled and
specialized professionals hailing from multitude fields

including space technology, engineering, geo-
information, geclogy, journalism, marketing and international business.

GeoLand Asia Strategic Partner
30 September, 2015 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia Hr-

ﬁ'i THOMS0OMN REUTERS
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From: 10003@mail.nlsc.gov.tw [mailto:10003@ mail.nlsc.gov.tw]
Sent: 06 July 2015 13:27

To: megha@geospatialmedia.net

Subject: Re: Invitation to Address Geoland Asia, Kuala Lumpur
Importance: High

Dear Ms. Megha Datta,

Sorry for replying you late .

I am honorable to receive the invitation to deliver an address in “GeolLand Asia” program at GeoSMART
Asia .

| will consider about it as soon as possible.

By the way, | have questions as follows:

1. May | recommend my colleague to be a speaker?

2.The invitation include accommodatiom and flight costs or not?

Best Regares,

Liu Jeng-Lun

Director-General

National Land Surveying and Mapping Center
Ministry of Interior

Taiwan,ROC

=~ 104 57 F 6 H Megha Datta 1ZH[EIfE - FEZ|EEFEIRE N HHE » LEERBIREETE K 3
BT

From: Megha Datta <mailto:megha@geospatialmedia.net>

Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 4:56 PM

To: 10003 @ mail.nlsc.gov.tw

Subject: [NLSC Suspected spam] RE: Invitation to Address Geoland Asia, Kuala Lumpur

Dear Mr. Liu Jeng-Lun,

Thank you for the response. Yes, you can recommend a senior colleague to represent National Land
Surveying and Mapping Center, Taiwan to deliver an address at GeolLand Asia programme. We will be
pleased to offer economy class return airfare and three nights’ accommodation to a senior representative

for the conference duration.

Regards,
Megha
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From: ZX% 5 [mailto:22062@mail.nlsc.gov.tw]

Sent: 15 July 2015 13:22

To: megha

Cc: ZREZ; 10003 @mail.nlsc.gov.tw

Subject: RE: Invitation to Address Geoland Asia, Kuala Lumpur

Dear Ms. Megha Datta,

I am an underling of Director Liu. Glad to be designated to deliver an address to GeoSmart Asia 2015
Confernce.

We will share the theme " The Current Development and Future Prespectives of Mapping and Circulation
Natonal Land Map Data in Taiwan" at Geoland Asia.

The attachment word file including the abstract and my sketch.

Best Regards,

Tsai Wen-Yu
Specialist, National Land Surveying and Mapping Center, Ministry of Interior,Taiwan,R.O.C.
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PHIL-LiDAR 1 PROJECTS

LIDAR Data Acquisition Component (DAC)

LiDAR Data Validation and Bathymetry Component (DVEC) 8%

LiDAR Calibration, Point Cloud Classification, and
Image Orthorectification Component (DPPC)

Integrating High-Resolution Digital Elevation Models (DEMs) into
GIS-based Flood Modeling Component (FMC)

= Data Archiving and Distribution of LiDAR Datasets
3 in the Philippines Component (DAD)

Training for LIDAR Data Acquisition, Processing,
Validation, and Flood Modeling Component

PHIL-LiDAR 2 PROJECTS

Agricultural Resources and Facilities Inventory
from LiDAR Surveys (PARMap)

Coastal Resources Inventory from LiDAR Surveys
(CoastMap)

Forest Resources Extraction from LIDAR Surveys (FRExLS)

Development of the Philippine Hydrologic Dataset (PHD)
for Watersheds from LIDAR Surveys

Renewable Energy Resources Mapping from LiDAR
Surveys (REMap)

PHIL-LIiDAR 1
PROGRAM

e Philippines is one of The most disasierprone countries In the wood.
It is suscepliie o her disturbances ke typheons, which bring
paralyzing damage Ic and property.

Threwgh science, the government lakes a proactive mile 1o acdress climale
change. State-of the-arl technologic: such LiDAR, can help Filipino
communities be betler prepared with early warming systems ewen lor highly
destructive supertyphoons,

Continuing on the cutiing-sdgs technulogy work of bw Disasler Risk and
Exposure Assessment for Mitigation (DREAN] Program, the PHIL-LIDAR 1
expands coverage to 257* river basins naliorwide to provide mere detailed,
up-to-date, and high-resolution flood hazard maps. Thuw knovdedge tools help
olan diszster mitigation efforts, to avoid damages and casualtios.
Led by UP Diliman TCAGP, it iz implemanted l:ulldbor—.«hon with 14 state
universities and colleges =nd higher education institutions.

PHIL-LiDAR 2
PROGRAM

high-value

LUN oy HRCK

What Is LIDAR?
« andd Ranging, a_mmote
sensing B:nnal'\;y that uses pulsating laser ights 1o
high-resolidion and accurate elevation data. The

1250L108 Mapping purposes.

Can we access LiDAR data?

LiDAR-based flood hazard msps for river basns oo
may be viewed :4| he: P':))cx:l NO/AH lN::Iiulmilh: [s]

avaiable
fipad. ol uod.sdu.ph. For detalls, gE'l n (oum with Ihe .Jr\D
Compo ex@edreaen, upd

Aside from the outputs featured here, are there
other kncwledga tools from the Programs"
The DREAN e Forecasting
i 1 for
monitoring and ferecasting rise in n 2 updatad
evory 10 minutes,

Tha PHIL-LIDAR 2 Proy
maps, tecusing on th
areas of specalization. Sample
outpuls are ales svavable
dream.upd. sdu. ph.

produces rssource
e

LIDAR 5255
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OUTPUTS

FLOOD HAZARD MAP

DIGITALTERRAIN MODEL

IOPHOTOGRAPH
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PHIL-LIDAR Program
Rm 312-316
National Engineering Center
Alfredo Juinio Hall,
Osmena Ave cor. F. Agoncillo St.
University of the Philippines
Diliman, Quezon City 1101
(02) 981-8770 to 71
dream.upd.edu.ph

The PHIL-LIDAR 1 and 2 Programs are DOST-GIA-funded projects
that are primarily implemented by the
University of the Philippines Diliman
through its Training Center
for Applied Geodesy and Photogrammetry




PHIL-LiDAR 1

PROGRAM

he Philippines is one of the most disaster-prone countries in the world.

It is susceptible to weather disturbances like typhoons, which bring

paralyzing damage to life and property.

Through science, the government takes a proactive role to address climate
change. State-of-the-art technologies, such as LiDAR, can help Filipino
communities be better prepared with early warning systems even for highly
destructive supertyphoons.

Continuing on the cutting-edge technology work of the Disaster Risk and
Exposure Assessment for Mitigation (DREAM) Program, the PHIL-LIDAR 1
expands coverage to 257" river basins nationwide to provide more detailed,
up-to-date, and high-resolution flood hazard maps. These knowledge tools help
plan disaster mitigation efforts, to avoid catastrophic damages and casualties.
Led by UP Diliman TCAGP, it is implemented in collaboration with 14 state
universities and colleges and higher education institutions.

PHIL-LIDAR 2
PROGRAM

o maximize the utilization of the LIDAR data accumulated, the
PHIL-LIDAR 2 Program is doing resources assessment to complement
existing efforts of national government agencies. In partnership with

tertiary institutions in Luzon, Visayas, and Mindanao, it will do features
extraction to address vulnerability and supply-demand issues of high-value
crops production, irrigation assessment, coastal resources, aquaculture
production, forest protection, and renewable energy sources mapping.

*list available at dream.upd.edu.ph
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L' D A LIGHT DETECTION AND
I = RANGING TECHNOLOGY

OUTPUTS

FLOOD HAZARD MAP

DIGITAL SURFACE MODEL

DIGITALTERRAIN MODEL

ORTHOPHOTOGRAPH

Maps above are for the Cagayan de Oro river basin

S ; Other sample LIDAR data outputs are also available

i ; at dream.upd.edu.ph
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PARTNER SUCs & HEIs

LUZON VISAYAS MINDANAO

1. Mapua Institute of Technology 8. UP Cebu 11. Ateneo de Zamboanga University
2. Central Luzon State University 9. Visayas State University 12, Mindanao State University-

3. Mariano Marcos State University* 10. University of San Carlos lligan Institute of Technology

4, UP Baguio* 18. Central Mindanao University

5. Isabela State University 14. UP Mindanao

6. UP Los Banos 15. Caraga State University

7. Ateneo de Naga University

*MMSU is a PHIL-LIDAR 2 partner, while UP Baguio is a PHIL-LIDAR 1 counterpart
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PHIL-LIDAR 1 PROJECTS

LiDAR Data Acquisition Component (DAC)

LiDAR Data Validation and Bathymetry Component (DVBC) :.;%

I LiDAR Calibration, Point Cloud Classification, and
e o Image Orthorectification Component (DPPC)

Integrating High-Resolution Digital Elevation Models (DEMs) into
GIS-based Flood Modeling Component (FMC)

Eila Data Archiving and Distribution of LIDAR Datasets
L1 in the Philippines Component (DAD)

Training for LiDAR Data Acquisition, Processing,
Validation, and Flood Modeling Component

PHIL-LIiDAR 2 PROJECTS

Agricultural Resources and Facilities Inventory
from LiDAR Surveys (PARMap)

(CoastMap)

Forest Resources Extraction from LiDAR Surveys (FREXLS)

Development of the Philippine Hydrologic Dataset (PHD)
for Watersheds from LiDAR Surveys

}; Coastal Resources Inventory from LiDAR Surveys

g Renewable Energy Resources Mapping from LiDAR
Z|\  Surveys (REMap)




What is LIDAR?

LiDAR stands for Light Detection and Ranging, a remote
sensing technology that uses pulsating laser lights to
acquire high-resolution and accurate elevation data. The
PHIL-LIDAR data is accurate up to 20 cm (vertical) on
high-resolution datasets, highly suitable for hazard and
resource mapping purposes.

Can we access LiDAR data?

LiDAR-based flood hazard maps for river basins covered by the Program
may be viewed at the Project NOAH (Nationwide Operational Assess-
ment of Hazards) website, beta.noah.dost.gov.ph. Other datasets are
available through the LIiDAR Portal for Archiving and Distribution site,
lipad.dream.upd.edu.ph. For details, get in touch with the DAD
Component at info@dream.upd.edu.ph.

Aside from the outputs featured here, are there
other knowledge tools from the Programs?

The DREAM/PHIL-LIDAR 1 Program also has a Water Level Forecasting
System (WLFS), accessible at dream.upd.edu.ph. This is used for
monitoring and forecasting rise in water levels, and it is updated
every 10 minutes.

The PHIL-LIDAR 2 Program produces resource
maps, focusing on the projects’ respective
areas of specialization. Sample
outputs are also available at

dream.upd.edu.ph.
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GEOSMART? <@
. ASIA “ NationalLand Surveying and Mapping Center, Ministry of the Interior

Presenter : Tsai, Wen-Yu

GEJSMARTE +
kas @

About the presenter

« Specialist in Survey Information section of NLSC in Taiwan.

* Graduated from the Surveying Engineering Department of MNational |
Cheng Kung University. :

* Among 20 years of service in the NLSC, engaged 15 years in field
measurement for Cadastral Resurveying, also do some control point |
maintenance, and dedicated to Information Security and maps

management last 2 years.

GEJSMARTE +
kas @

Outline
Introduction
of NLSC Prospect
O o o o
Major Works

About NGIS
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About NGIS

\ )

GE2SMART @ .

— # NGIS
Taiuwarr Gaospatial inermation

* The system incorporates graphic and attribute (text and symbolic)
information on ground and underground features. Units of governments can
overlap theme maps to obtain, process and analyze geospatial information
based on their administrative demand.

« NGIS is a national geographic information system.

* The Council for Economic Planning and Development under Executive Yuan
led the National Geographic Information System Steering Committee
(NGISSC) in 2006 and has actively assisted in integration, communication and
negotiation among various government agencies.

= NGIS has 7 applications-oriented teams & 9 major spatial database.

w @ The Council for Economic
Planning and Development

7Y

2]
Ty AT |
[ . Steering Committee |

~  DataWaret and Standard 9 Major Spatial Databases

@ Working Group

2 oz o= om el o= iIo Fel = e

T Application of GIS to National % e o % g. —ofl % oF = = s Z

= DevelopmentandPlanningWorkgroup &5 95 53 =2 & = a = A

8 ge e 253 m» 28 T & » &

o PromotionofTalentandTechnology ® o 82 #3 3§ &3 8 &1 5| =9

S DevelopmentWorkgroup 2 o g 2 3 g 3 2 £ &
o = & =3 = s

¥ Industrial Applications of GIS and 5 83 = % =4 = 3 3, 1=

o Planning of GIS Workgroup % g e g o Z é 2 g =

=3 =S o = =3 o (w)

B Application of GIS to Disaster = 2 Z =B § 2| 2 g =

6, Prevention and Relief Workgroup g > g 8 ° e

by @ 4 =

Q. Application of GIS to Transportation ® 2 2

@ andTourism Workgroup

w

3 Sustainability Assessment and

I

Applications Workgroup
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Introduction of NLSC
_—_—

GE@SMP«HT.. @
* The National Land Surveying and Mapping Center, Ministry of the Interior (NLSC) is
the national surveying and mapping agency in Taiwan.
* We work for NGIS Land Information Database, Land-use Planning Database and
Topographic Database,

Planning , promoting and actualizing the Basic Survey and Application
survey

Supplying, managing and maintaining Survey products

Developing & Researching on Survey technology

Planning and compiling Survey policies

Cultivating professional survey personnel

GEJSMART -
s ™ vonaa) @

Measurement

Bl

A pplication Growth

EA ()

One National
One Map

Professional

HE

ry o'
Passion Information

LN =1l
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Major Works
e —,

GEJSMARTE +

“ B Core and base map data measvring and update maintenance

Topographic
E

Taiwan e-Map

Land Use maps

Socio-economic Transportation
data Network Data

GEJSMARTE -+

Cadastral Survey

AMERDX

* Cadastral map currently used in Taiwan fall
under 3 categories : .

* Graphed maps, digitized maps, digital R
maps

* At the end of 2014, 98% of territory have
been surveyed and registered.

* The remaining 2% lands that have yet to o
be surveyed and registered are mostly in m

the river ranges. Analog cadastral survey
mm Digital cadasiral survey

B Analog maps digitized
Unregisted lands
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GEQSMARTY -
@ Cadastral Resurvey

Cadastral Resurvey

* Update cadastral information
» district with graphed or digitized
maps
* Cadastral resurvey projects began in
1973
* Digital-based method
implemented since 1989.
* Cadastral resurvey project is
proceeding as planned.

GEQSMART? <
e ™ vl @

Taiwan Electronic Map (Taiwan e-Map)

* The only Electronic Map made by government. —

* 10 categories and 23 layers ff”i A B g

[

A~ 2 ° sl Oty B R

Administrative  Control

Road Block o boundaries point § G T /”t
. Aerial ‘ :
Doorplate Water Building et Rail \\
* Accuracy 1.25m _—m

* Updated every two years
* Free for everyone
* Has English version

\\ Landmark point map

—oadmap

“Waterway map =2,
GEISMARTE + @
[ R

High accuracy of position and il of position is higher than 1.25 meters
resolution of orthophota » resolution of erthophotois higher than 25 centimeters

Integrate useful » collect aerial photos ~ DTM - topographic ps

- - doorplate data -~ traffic network maps...
existent materials

Stereoscopic measurement s photogrammetry method to plot maps and
and field investigation go to field to register attributes

* Import unmanned aerial vehicle systems and mobile mapping system to update
map data.
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Topographic maps
» Scale 1/5,000 ~ 1/25,000 ~ 1/50,000 « 1/100,000

* The maps at scale of 1:5,000, called base maps, are
made by photogrammetry, the accuracy of position is
higher than 2.5 meters and the accuracy of elevation
is higher than 0.5 meter at even bare places.

* The maps at scale of 1:25,000 and 1:50,000 are both
made from the generalization of base maps.

* 10 Layers

Artificial
Structure

Public Utility

Control point
ool pamn Metwork

Land Cover

‘ Water

Boundary Line |Transparbatlan| Landform | Marginal Data | Landmark

GESSMART:E +
L AEA @

* Improved operation mode to get more accurate results.

Traditional operation J New operation J
=
- )
g e 1. Dothe control measurement with the “e-GNSS real-
=4 Aerial perspective drawing time kinematic positioning system™.
gg + 2. Integrate Existing Layer Information.
w Fieldwork 3. Use LIDAR DEM to map contour and other terrain
=) | data,
g NT$53,000/sheet | NT$30,000/sheet (Save 43%)
—J |

GEQSMART? <
e ™ vl @

Land Use maps

* By taking advantage of aerial remote sensing imaging technology, auxiliary GIS data
and some ground surveying, the land use status will be recorded in detail as
geometric space information.

Images and reference
data
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Class | Class Il Class Il
A | 4 1
* Land use category i . =
* CLASS | :9 types Transportation 12
* CLASS Il : 41 type Water
* CLASS Ill : 103 types Buliding
Public Utility
3rd _ord.f‘ Amusement
classification

Mineral Utility

Others

* 2008 the nationwide investigation completed.
* Update Cycle: 2 years.

= = =
PublicUse Construction Amusement Business
and rest utility

GESSMART:E +
L AEA @

National Land Monitoring

* The National Land Use Monitoring Program uses satellite imagery to prevent
environmental destruction caused by illegal development.

= observe the unauthorized land use changes using multi-temporal satellite images

* through a Web-based geographical information system (GIS), the area's map
coordinates and government administrative districts are identified

* report suspicious changes to local government agencies and request an on-site survey

Cofatruction afed plareing
% E—

5} Change detection system Wiater Resouce Agency,MOEA
Sate!h_te 3
receiving I
station E

Farstry Bureau,Council of
Agriculure EY

Fagional offices,
Affiliated sgereins

Change
Au;ﬂharv annhouncement
Lecal county
data and report n ey

system

ceaswART: <@ Minority change type
¥ Change analysis ¢ Newly-built

+ Recenly-exploited

E

o Coast line change detection
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Unmanned aerial vehicle system(UAS)

Partial update

g S

2011 NLSC built the Unmanned Aeroplane
UAV ,

E __( . ‘ BRER

R

l_g&_!& S3a | UAVEEE "

fAEE 25 kg | "
| e | 100 Kn/hr
| s 2.5 hr
; T 5 ke

3 3600n | MEEIEBI A AR (GCS )

GEQSMARTY -
fenies ™ o] @

Assist in disaster prevention and rescue work

GEQSMARTY -
fenies ™ o] @

| ™ Development Service System for Public

e
s . mE N L o) gy
o B pmamnn Q_;-—)

National Land Surveying and Mapping National Land Surveying and Mapping
Information Integrated Circulation Warehousing Information Web Map Service System

Services Website - provide free WMS and WMTS services.
Provide the service of search and purchase Provide overlap layers and Web Map
surveying and mapping data. API service.
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National Land Surveying and Mapping Information
Integrated Circulation Warehousing Services Website

* This website bases on national land surveying spatial database, connecting the purchase
system and electronic toll collection platform. People can easily search and purchase
surveying and mapping data on this website.

plane data ne - "
| datum control survey data = O R o

digital cadastral maps - . o
| digital topographic maps RIS
sea area basic rﬁaps ;
gravity survey data p—
| Commeon Version Electronic Map.
Land Use maps

Others

GEDSMART -
fenitcr ™ eoa] @

oL L ___IL_ .1

-.@3“:'23.‘ 'f' i . % ‘ihl':;_ nxu_;
SRl R TR overlay . -
1 “ Sheen -
TR iy | —t
., T ; -y | SRR — =
B s ~5 9 Attribute Table
e Ui 3 i Y =
& e A . L | Iy -
Sax BRI A : ey e ang
o : , NS Ot
- Q..' PSS Pl . View the all
| R | Map data at this -
| = -+ | . location
ga_“i":. 1ed : \ = T
B B0 e s | Buy the maps

GESSMARTE -
L AEA @

National Land Surveying and Mapping Information Web
Map Service System

* Integrate the core and basic maps, such as Common f
Version Electronic Map, Land Use Map and others.

* Publish WMS ~ Web Map Tile Service(WMTS) and Web
Map API service,

* Can be used by mobile.
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[N 12
6 positioning methods :
Door‘pla’ Landmarks

Coordinate

Land lot number

Mew English Map Layer ‘/
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Users of aforementioned map data can use the OGC WMS and WMTS compatible software in
conjunction with the system for map data overlaying without the need for any application.

http://maps.nlsc.gov.tw/S_Maps/wms http://maps.nlscgov.tw/S_Maps/wmts

Prospect
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Prospect

One Nation One Map

* Dynamic Update Taiwan e-Map Included in the administrative
process.
* Import Multiple Mapping System and new technology.

Build national base charts of marine area

* Secondary update the Electronic Navigation map

Develop land use monitoring.
Publish WFS and API service. ;a

Thank you foryour listening
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ASIA 2015

29 SEP - 01 OCT, 2015

Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

THEME: TOWARDS NEXT BIG LEAP

PROGRAMME GUIDE

CONCURRENT FORUMS

GE® GE®Y
Intelligence BU|LD8

30 September, 2015 30 September, 2015

www.geosmartasia.org

#geosmartasia
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29 September — 1 October, 2015
Putra World Trade Centre, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

SMART
ASIA 2015 PROGRAMME SCHEDULE

1400 - 1600 Plamwzwmm
1600 onwards | Geospatial Leadership Forum (by invitation only) 1730-1930 Exhibiion Opering and Vist to

wotwe (St |wnron  (Guor  (SMST\Govistgere |- Mg
(b invitation only)

1600-1730 | Summit YouthForum | GeoAgri GeoBuild Smart. | Geolntelligence &moa tion - Mining

m
0900-1100 | GeoGrd (Electricity) | & Disaster | Geoland | 2d Maintanancs with Geospatia ;‘;‘wﬂ".’“"”““s‘"‘"

100~ 1130 Networking Tea/Coffes

Climate Change . b 2 421
1130-1300 | GeoGrid (Electriclty) | & Disaster | GeoLand ‘""m (ATt S sy | Nchmlior s Seouns

1300 - 1400

2 Enhancing Highway Management
1400 - 1530 &C"D'm‘“u,"“ Gooland | 8N Maintenance with Geospatial | Technology Session: Emerging
Bonet. | (Training of PLUS Berhad trends & technologies
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Chief Guest

Dr. Suhazimah Binti
Dzazali
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Malaysia

About Speaker |
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About Speaker 1

Presentation

Dr. Nitin Kumar Tripathi

Professor of Geoinformatics
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Asian Institute of Technology
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Presentation

Derren Yong

Senior Director-APPC
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About Speaker |
Presentation
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Deputy Minister of Science, Technology &
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Plenary Panel 2: Geospatial Solutions — Empowering Government and Enterprises
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